From: Melendez, Ermesto
Sent: 7/15/2011 1:28:49 PM
To: Warner, Christopher (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJWS5)

Corey, Jana (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JRCj); Zambrano, Saul
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SAZ1); Dietz, Sidney

FﬁLOiEG&_ELOH_CQma}ﬁLm:RmmmmLm:SBDA); Redacted |
Redacted Marre, Charles

(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CMM6)Redacted |

[Redacted |Walter, Stacy W (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SWW9); Priest, Helen
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HXPK); Foglesong , Anna
(CES) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=ALLo)

Cc:

Bcec:
Subject: RE: PG&E Attendance at All Party Meeting on PD in R.08-12-009

Christopher, | am going to forward your email to Matthew Tisdale, who would have the
information you are requesting. | do know that the agenda will be mailed out next
week. He is still working on it. | will put the names you provided on the attendees
listing.

Ernesto Melendez

Administrative Assistant

Office of Commissioner Michel P. Florio
California Public Utilities Commission
(415) 703-1840

mel@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Warner, Christopher (Law) [mailto:CJW5@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 1:25 PM

To: Melendez, Ernesto

Cc: Dietz, Sidney; Corey, Jana; Zambrano, Saul; [Redacted |: Walter, Stacy W
(Law); Priest, Helen; Marre, Charles; Foglesong , Anna (CES)

Subject: PG&E Attendance at All Party Meeting on PD in R.08-12-009

Dear Ernesto:

PG&E will participate in the all-party meeting in R.08-12-009 referenced below. As a preliminary matter,
our attendees will include Jana Corey, Sidney Dietz, and Saul Zambrano, and we would
like an opportunity to make a brief statement. Please note that we may revise the attendance list based
on a more specific agenda or list of topics that you can provide to us. In that regard, could you please
provide us and the other parties a list of the specific questions, issues and/or topics on which the
Commissioner is interested in hearing from parties?

Thank you very much, and please also include Sidney Dietz and from our Reg Rels
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mailto:mel@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:GW5@pge.com

department on any further information or suggestions for the all-party meeting.

Chris Warner
PG&E Law Department
415-973-6695

From: Mclendez, Emesto [mailto:ernesto.melendez@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 13,2011 3:42 PM

To: cem@newsdata.com; charlesr.smith@ge.com; chris@emeter.com; Warner, Christopher
(Law); ckuennen(@ci.glendale.us; clamasbabbini@comverge.com; cmkehrein@ems-ca.com;
commissioner@ipc.on.ca; coney@epic.org; cpuc@liberty-energy.com;
cpucdockets@keyesandfox.com; crjohnson@lge.com; Villarreal, Christopher; ctoca@utility-
savings.com; dadams@viridityenergy.com

Subject: all party notice for R.08-12-009

To Whom it May Concern,

Attached you will find the all party notice from the office of Commissioner Michel P. Florio
for proceeding R.08-12-009

Ernesto Melendez

Administrative Assistant

Office of Commissioner Michel P. Florio

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-1840

mel@cpuc.ca.gov
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